
Mike Walker - NOAA Federal


From: Mike Walker - NOAA Federal


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 11:08 AM


To: Erica Rule - NOAA Federal


Cc: Keli Pirtle - NOAA Federal; Molly Baringer


Subject: Re: Shame


Hi Erica,





So sorry you're getting them. Real morale buster.


Mike


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 9:07 AM Erica Rule - NOAA Federal <Erica.Rule@noaa.gov> wrote:


Will do.


On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:59 PM Keli Pirtle - NOAA Federal <keli.pirtle@noaa.gov> wrote:


Erica, 

Keli


On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 9:56 PM Erica Rule - NOAA Federal <erica.rule@noaa.gov> wrote:


Mike and Keli,


Are we supposed to do anything with such emails? 

 What about these sorts of emails?


Erica


Begin forwarded message:


From: "Enoch, Steven" < >


Date: September 9, 2019 at 9:35:01 PM EDT


To: "Erica.Rule@noaa.gov" <Erica.Rule@noaa.gov>


Subject: Shame


Shame on NOAA for your organization becoming submissive to our sick President! We no


longer trust or value your work. If you have any dignity you and your colleagues will publicly


challenge the leadership of NOAA for their behavior!


Thank you,


Steven Enoch


Sent from my iPhone
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Steven Enoch


Sent from my iPhone


--

Keli Pirtle NOAA Communications (405) 325-6933 cell  keli.pirtle@noaa.gov


--
Erica Rule


Communications Director


NOAA's Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory


4301 Rickenbacker Causeway


Miami, FL 33149


305-361-4541


--

Mike WalkerMike Walker


Communications Specialist


NOAA


Oceanic & Atmospheric Research


1315 East-West Highway |  Silver Spring, MD 20910


Ste. 11361


301-734-1152 (office)


 (mobile)


research.noaa.gov


noaa.gov
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